

Spivey Glen Homeowners Assn. Board Meeting

May 11, 2021 2021 via ZOOM

Board members in attendance: Alford Arnold, Melissa Calandro, Nicky Ford, Sue Goodman, Sheila Hall, Adrene Hogan

Prior to meeting:

Gladys Summerville notified Nicky and the board that she is no longer able to serve on the board at this time.

Nicky Ford has invited Dee Wallace to serve on the board.

Adrene Hogan has nominated Ronnie Harris to return to board.

Meeting called to order by Nicky Ford at 7:30 pm via ZOOM.

Reports:

Landscaping/Flowers:

Treasurer indicated had not recd. Invoice for fall (2020) planting. Paide \$1500 as that had been agreed upon at earlier meeting/discussion and Adrene's communication with Colorburst.

Next planting by Colorburst: next week for spring.

Nicky reports has left mess. at Charlie Scandrett regarding tree trimming. No return call as yet. Sheila will continue to keep eye on grass mowing needs at Stonemill entrance. Thol has been asked to mow only twice/month unless notified (by Sheila).

Security cameras:

Nicky has received "hotspots" from AT&T (1/entrance) to give to installers. KMT Systems to install. Equipment is being ordered by KMT.

Board Positions:

No new recommendations received from Annual Meeting letter mailed in April. **see above note prior to meeting.

Discussion regarding

- 1) Nicky's desire to keep at 7 members
- 2) Discussion regarding board business should not be conducted via text.
- 3) Board should be contacted via meeting to discuss positions and invites to join

Sue resigned from Board position at this time and would like to serve at another time in future (thereby keeping positions at 7). Next board meeting will discuss positions- secretary and architecture committee.

Motion to add Dee and Ronnie to board by Melissa/seconded by Sue: passed

Mailboxes:

Sue indicated that likes Walter who is in neighborhood requesting to paint mailboxes/curb numbers. Nice man, good work. He approached Nicky that would do all boxes and curbs for \$800.

Next meeting will see where mailbox painting is and perhaps consider having him do. Will also focus on homes that need painting.

Next meeting via ZOOM- Melissa will plan and notify.
Tuesday, June 8 at 7:30 pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Sue H Goodman, SGHOA Board Sec.